From: Anita Pistor

Date: January 19, 2019 at 12:48:24 AM EST
To: info@tecumseh.ca

Subject: Flouride

Please forgive the tone of this letter, but | feel passionately about this subject.

| cannot attend your meeting on January 29, so please regard this letter as my
request NOT TO ADD FLUORIDE TO THE WATER SYSTEM.

| am a Hashimoto's Thyroiditis patient (not that it's anyone's business) and fluoride is
harmful to me.

Fluoride is toxic and should not be taken internally, especially for thyroid & kidney
patients and many others.

If citizens in this county want to have topical treatments for their teeth, they are free to
do so. If you care so much about our dental health, why don't you provide free
treatments instead of using our water system to dump this toxic substance. | believe
OUR HEALTH IS OUR OWN BUSINESS. Itis NOT yours.

People who try to do the right thing by their children and grandchildren grow their own
food in home gardens and cook organic foods whenever possible. Why would we go
through all that trouble when government can come along and ram fluoride down our
throats?

Council should not follow endorsements from other government bodies who are
unwilling to take responsibility or liability for any harm done. OUR BODIES should not
be DISPOSAL SYSTEMS FOR TOXIC FLUORIDE. How can you think that it is safe
for our bodies when the only other legal place to discharge it is a HAZARDOUS WASTE
SITE?

Stop the idiocy!

Local government is responsible for supplying safe drinking water to ALL its
citizens. THEREFORE, YOU SHOULD TREAT THE WATER, NOT THE
CITIZENS. That's why we have doctors. Why would you risk being sued BY
IMPERSONATING A DOCTOR?

If you cannot supply us with non-fluoridated water, you must provide those vulnerable,
with NON-FLUORIDATED BOTTLED WATER.

PLEASE DO NOT VOTE FOR FLUORIDE!!!
Anita Pistor

Fluoride And Your Thyroid - Dr. Izabella
Wentzhttps://thyroidpharmacist.com/articles/fluoride-and-your-thyroid/
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